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Dear Mr Maher

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence (Royal Commission)
We refer to ASX and media releases dated 13 May 2021 issued by Crown Resorts Limited (Crown Release)
and the NSW Independent Liquor & Gaming Authority (ILGA Release), respectively.

The Crown Release states that “Crown has previously announced it has ceased dealing with all junket
operators. As part of a restructure of its International VIP business Crown has closed its overseas offices
and intends to operate its International VIP activities out of Australia.”

The ILGA Release states that “[ILGA] has reached agreement with Crown Resorts on several matters
regarding operation of the Barangaroo casino.” Further, that Crown has agreed with the ILGA (amongst
other matters) that it will “not operate any international junket operations”.

Could you please advise the Commission by no later than 12pm on Tuesday, 18 May 2021 whether the
terms of the ILGA Release applies to Crown Melbourne Limited and to the Melbourne Casino.

Yours sincerely
Corrsy Chambersy Westgouwth

Corrs Chambers Westgarth
Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission
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